Adnan Madhoun



adnanmadhoun7@gmail.com



+961 71280588



linkedin.com/in/adnan-madhoun-998379200

Summary

Computer science at Beirut Arab University. with some certificates from Cisco, udemy ex: IT specialist, cyber security, networking, web developer, data entry, information security skills and also working on CCNA, with an electronics and Communication Certificate From technical School, Also i have fitness experience. I'm a person who's fully active and a work hard person.

Experience



Information Technology Software Engineer

Makassed General Hospital

Apr 2022 - Present (2 months +)

Web Developer

Creatives

Jan 2022 - Apr 2022 (4 months)

Developing A Modern And Responsive Websites.

Maintaining Clients Websites.

Help Desk For Clients.

WordPress developer too

Microsoft Dynamic Developer

Scope for IT Services

Feb 2022 - Mar 2022 (2 months)

Freelance Web Developer

Fiverr

Jul 2021 - Nov 2021 (5 months)

Web-developer Providing services with cheap priced websites, and solving H.w for students.

Personal Trainer

FitnessLine gym

Mar 2017 - Nov 2021 (4 years 9 months)

Personal trainer at FitnessLine-Gym Jieh Branch.

*Helping memebers to achieve their body Goals.

*Creating Activities and classes.

*Private PT Sessions.

Information Technology Web Developer-Internship

Forward Contracting

Feb 2021 - May 2021 (4 months)

Trained on creating a new responsive website and maintaining it, to fit the needs of the company or customers, also worked in the (IT) section for forward contracting company as a troubleshooting.



Official Campus Ambassador at International MUN

International MUN

Jan 2021 - Feb 2021 (2 months)

Campus Ambassador at International modeling United Nations.

Education



Beirut Arab University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2017 - 2021

Masters Aiming for information security/cyber-security specialist/IT field

barja technical school

High School Diploma, Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering 2014 - 2017

Licenses & Certifications



android application development - Great Learning

ATDURIKG



introduction to R - Great Learning

LYCPVCAW



Introduction to CyberSecurity - Cisco



Project Management Foundations: Ethics - LinkedIn



AWS Dev Day Online - Amazon Web Services (AWS)



Nano Diploma In Cyber Security - Edapt

105491378380596582



CompTIA A+ (220-1001 and 220-1002) Cert Prep: The Basics - LinkedIn



CompTIA A+ (220-1001) Cert Prep 1: The Basics - LinkedIn

- in CompTIA A+ (220-1001) Cert Prep 2: Microprocessing and RAM LinkedIn
- Fundamental Of Embedded Operating Systems Udemy UC-f35f91de-766a-45c6-8fa4-2c9d80224d24
- Machine Learning- From Basics to Advanced Udemy UC-856a6174-e834-4839-a438-48b52568011d
- Introduction To Cyber Security The Open University vgt9owl
- Discuss Azure Fundamental Concepts Microsoft
- Intro to Ai Beirut Al
- Computer network fundamentals-IT Helpdesk Udemy UC-1c3c3c68-e314-43c6-bc70-ef966c9d8fb6
- IC3 Digital Literacy Certification Certiport A Pearson VUE Business waXQh-FMK8
- Cisco IT essentials A+ Cisco 45a4f475-2c4c-4df0-b3d6-1debc0e2b7cd
- Introduction to cybersecurity Edubolt
- innovation camp that introduce youth to entrepreneurship (Second place) INJAZ Lebanon (Junior Achievement Worldwide)
- C Digital marketing Google

Skills

Computer Science • Information Technology • Electronics • Telecommunications • Data Analysis • Cybersecurity • Web Development • Information Security • Wordpress Development • Troubleshooting

Honors & Awards

Jun 2021

Covid-19-Alert-System - Beirut Arab University

Senior project: Covid-19-Alert-System project, is about alerting system with news and Covid-19 tracker with 2 modes lite mode and pro mode with dark mode experience and 3 ways to contact support service

"user satisfication" and notification system to warn others that they crossed the safe distance it was

successful project and proud to create it.